
 
 

 
Approved EDC Minutes/May 9, 2011/Page 1  

 
CITY OF MILPITAS 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
MILPITAS CITY HALL COMMITTEE MEETING ROOM 

APPROVED MINUTES 
May 9, 2011 

 

I. Flag Salute Chair Peoples called the meeting to order at 6:15 PM and led the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 

II. Roll Call and Approval of 
Alternates 

Present:  Chair Peoples; Vice Chair Brahmbhatt; Commissioners 
Ablaza, M. Nguyen, Wettenstein and Yu (arrived at 6:15 p.m.).  City 
Staff Diana Barnhart and Recording Secretary Veronica Bejines 
 
Excused Absence: McEvoy, Grilli, Bhambhra and Suri  
 
Absent: Mulder, C. Nguyen and Tsao 
 

III. Announcements: 
A. Council Liaison Report – 

Mayor Esteves 
B. Commissioners 
C. Staff 

A. There was no Council Liaison Report.   
 
B. There were no Commissioner announcements. 
 
C. There were no staff announcements. 
 

IV. Public Forum There were no speakers. 
 

V. Approval of Agenda Ms. Barnhart recommended that Item 8c and 8d under New Business 
come before Old Business, and that Item 8d goes first. 
 
Motion: to approve the agenda, with the changes noted above 
 
Motion/Second: Wettenstein/Ablaza 
 
Motion carried by a vote of:       Ayes: 6 
             Noes: 0 

VI. Approval of Minutes – April 
11, 2011 

Motion: to approve the April 11, 2011 unapproved Minutes. 
 
Motion/Second: Brahmbhatt/Ablaza 
 
Motion carried by a vote of:       Ayes: 6 
             Noes: 0 
        

VII. New Business 
A. South Main Street 

Gateway Sign 
B. Conditional Use 

 
A. Ms. Barnhart introduced Jaime Chew, Recreation Services 

Supervisor, who reviewed the process for moving forward with the 
minor South Main Street Gateway Sign. 



 
 

 
Approved EDC Minutes/May 9, 2011/Page 2  

Permit Process 
 

 
 
 

Commissioner Wettenstein felt that the six week timeline for the 
RFQ process was too long and asked if it could be shortened.   
 
Ms. Barnhart asked Ms. Chew how she plans to advertise the 
proposals.  Ms. Chew said staff will use Craig’s List and also a list 
server.  Staff will also send direct mailings to their contacts in a 
database list and to the national sculptor’s guild.   
 
Commissioner Yu asked what the budget for the project is.  Ms. 
Chew said they will be doing a joint venture with the Public Art 
Committee and the Economic Development Commission.  Ms. 
Barnhart said there is $90,000 allocated in the CIP Program and 
Ms. Chew said the Public Art Committee would allocate $75,000.  
The Economic Development subcommittee consisting of 
Commissioners McEvoy, Ablaza and Cat Nguyen can decide the 
specifications for the design. Ms. Chew said the Public Art 
Committee will choose their subcommittee members at the next 
meeting of May 23rd 
 
Commissioner Yu asked if there are gateway signs in Milpitas and 
Chair Peoples said there is one located on Calaveras and I-880. 
 

B. Ms. Barnhart introduced James Lindsay, Planning and 
Neighborhood Services Director, and Mark Tiernan, Planning 
Commission Chair, who explained the Conditional Use Permit 
Process. 

 
Vice Chair Brahmbhatt asked Chair Tiernan how much time does 
he spend on Planning Commission duties.  Chair Tiernan said that 
it depends on the project, but it does take a significant amount of 
time. When a project comes before the Commission, he performs a 
site visit, looks at graffiti and traffic, reads all the attachments, and 
responds to letters and e-mails from the public. 
 
Commissioner Yu asked if the City has a visionary plan to 
encourage businesses to locate in Milpitas.  Mr. Lindsay said the 
City has the Economic Strategic Plan but does not have a specific 
geographic based business plan.  Most of the plans in place are for 
future residential growth along the Main Street and Transit 
corridor. 
 
Chair Tiernan suggested that members from the Economic 
Development Commission and Planning Commission work 
together and to bring up different issues and brainstorm on new 
ideas. 
 
Vice Chair Brahmbhatt asked about green building companies and 
Mr. Lindsay said they are allowed anywhere.  
 
Motion: for staff to ask permission of the City Manager if they 



 
 

 
Approved EDC Minutes/May 9, 2011/Page 3  

could form a task force with the Planning Commission on the 
conditional use permit process and if they receive approval, to 
move it forward to the full Mayor and Council for approval. 
 
Motion/Second: Peoples/Brahmbhatt 
 
Motion carried by a vote of:      Ayes: 6 
             Noes: 0  

VIII. Old Business 
A. 2011 Work Program 
B. Business Resource Center 
 
New Business continued 
C. Business Retention and 

Attraction Request for 
Qualifications 

 

A. Ms. Barnhart announced that the 2011 Work Program was 
approved by City Council at the last meeting and passed out copies 
of the approved work program. On the next agenda, she will put 
down implementation of the activities, and would like to focus the 
effort on business retention and workforce development (Items E 
and F on roman numeral one) because they were strongly 
recommended by the Mayor. 

 
 Commissioner Ablaza pointed out that NOVA takes care of green 

technology training and suggested that it be removed from the 
work plan.  Ms. Barnhart said she would follow up with NOVA. 

 
B. Ms. Barnhart said this item was requested to be added to the 

agenda to find opportunities to support and market the online 
Business Resource Center. She suggested that this item be added to 
the 2011 Work Plan and Subcommittees.  Commissioner 
Wettenstein suggested that this item be added to the Business 
Attraction/Marketing and Promotion under roman numeral II E, 
new Item 5. 

 
D. Ms. Barnhart passed out draft copies of the Business Retention 

and Attraction Request for Qualifications and asked if the 
Commission would support it. 

 
Vice Chair Brahmbhatt asked how staff would advertise.  Ms. 
Barnhart said that she would put an ad in the Milpitas Post and the 
Mercury News. 

 
Commissioner Wettenstein said that Ms. Barnhart could put a free 
press release to public relations agencies. 

 
 Motion: to support the Request For Qualifications for marketing 
 and business retention service for Milpitas for $125,000.   
 
 Motion/Second: Brahmbhatt/Yu 
 
 Motion carried by a vote of:      Ayes: 6 
             Noes: 0 

IX. Next Meeting:  June 13, 2011  For Item VIII A on the Agenda (Retail Marketing Study), Ms. 
Barnhart said she would be taking that item to one of the 
subcommittees. The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 PM to the next 



 
 

 
Approved EDC Minutes/May 9, 2011/Page 4  

meeting on Monday, June 13, 2011. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
______________________________ 
Veronica Bejines, Recording Secretary 


